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Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)
== “

From: Han, Bernard <Bernard.han@sompo.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 18 October, 2018 3:38 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments; KKLau; LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: SUV(LKK)/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH6084H & SKR8602K ON 07.07.2018, LKK

ref : CS3/SM018012634/Uz4be2, Sompo ref : CMTD1802910/HCY

Importance: High

Dear Ms Celine

We refer to our emails on 1/9 and 8/10 asking for your paper survey report, till date we do not seems to have
receive a copy of it.

We attached below the email reminder from the claimant’s solicitors this morning.

As we have been asking for your report more than 1.5 months ago, if the solicitors proceed on with the next stage of
proceedings, we have no other alternatives but to look to you to be responsible for the increase in legal costs and
disbursements.

Please let us have your report by tomorrow noon time so that we can revert back to the solicitors before the
weekend.

If you have already forward us a copy earlier, please send us a softcopy of it.

Thank you.

From: Igene Lim <igene.lim@ mneduc 0.COm.sg>

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 10:21 AM

To: Han, Bernard <Bernard.han@sompo.com,sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJHE084H AND SKRB602K ON 7/7/2018, Your ref : MN.IG.B2.1812525.st, Our ref : CMTD1802¢

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our Ref : MN.IG.B2.1812525

Hi Bernard,

As we have been instructed to expedite matter, please let us hear from you on our proposal as soon as possible.

With thanks & regards,
Igene Lim (My)

M NEDUMARAN & CO
Advocates & Solicitors
Commissioner for Oaths



Best Regards

Bernard Han

Claims Division

D: 6322 4659 | T: 6221 2211 | F: 6221 3147

Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd.
50 Raffles Place, #05-01/06 Singapore Land Tower, Singapore 048623
Website: www.sompo.com.sg | Facebook: www.facebook.com/SompoSG

Download now @ PpStore or Lt GOOgePlay

Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may contain confidential
and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Palicy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy.

From: Han, Bernard

Sent: Monday, October 08, 2018 06:28 PM

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)' <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>; 'assignments' <assignments@Ikkauto.com>; 'KKLau'
<kklau@Ikkauto.com>; 'LKK Valuation' <valuation@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: FW: SUV(LKK)/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH6084H & SKR8602K ON 07.07.2018, LKK ref :
CS3/SM018012634/Uz4be2, Sompo ref : CMTD1802910/HCY

Importance: High

Dear Ms Celine
We refer to our email on 1/9.
The solicitors representing SKR8602K has sent us a reminder.

Itis more than a month since our email to you with third party documents, requesting your surveyor to prepared a
paper re-inspection report for the repairs to SKR8602K.

We will have no alternative but to seek reimbursements from you if the solicitors issue a Writ of Summons against
our insured due to this delay.

We definitely hope that we will not reach such a stage, kindly revert on an urgent basis.
Thank you.

Best Regards

Bernard Han

Claims Division

D: 6322 4659 | T: 6221 2211 | F: 6221 3147



Sompo Insurance 'Singapore Pte. Ltd.
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

Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Lid. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy.

From: Han, Bernard

Sent: Saturday, September 01, 2018 11:43 AM

To: 'Celine Fong (LKKAuto)' <celinefong@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@Ilkkauto.com>; KKLau
<kklau@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@I|kkauto.com>

Subject: SUV(LKK)/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SIH6084H & SKR8602K ON 07.07.2018, LKK ref :
CS3/SM018012634/Uz4be2, Sompo ref : CMTD1802910/HCY

Dear Ms Celine
We refer to the above pre-repair inspection conducted by your surveyor, Mr Chua Kang Seng.

Please request Mr Chua to do a paper re-inspection of SKR8602K, attached are the survey report and photographs
from the claimant.

Kindly send us your re-inspection report on an urgent basis, so that we can continue to negotiate with the claimant’s
solicitors.

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
andor legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this information may be unlawful and is prohibited.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message



Privacy Policy Notice: Sorﬁpo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data for the purposes
stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies, credit bureau, parties to whom
disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for
our Privacy Policy.

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) [mailto:celinefong@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: 23 July 2018 12:55 PM

To: Han, Bernard <Bernard.han@sompo.com.sg>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; KKLau
<kklau@Ikkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@|kkauto.com>

Subject: RE: CMTD1802910/HCY - SUV(LKK)/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH6084H & SKR8602K ON 07.07.2018

Dear Bernard,
The net loss of vehicle SKR 8602K is as below:

Market Value :$21,000.00 (Est)
LTA Rebate : $15,108.00
Nett Value :$ 5,892.00

Best Regards,
Celine Fong
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1. #02-25 | S(408033)

From: KKLau

Sent: Saturday, 21 July 2018 2:14 PM

To: Han, Bernard <Bernard.han@sompo.com.sg>; LKK Valuation <valuation@Ikkauto.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
<celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>

Cc: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>
Subject: Re: CMTD1802910/HCY - SUV(LKK)/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH6084H & SKR8602K ON 07.07.2018

Hi Bernard,

Thank you for the email.

Hi Celine team, please ASAP.
Regards,

K K Lau
LKK Auto Consultants P L.

Sent from my iPad

On 21 Jul 2018, at 1:07 PM, Han, Bernard <Bernard.han@sompo.com.sg> wrote:

Dear Ms Catherine



We receive your pre-repair inspection report for SKR8602K which states that the vehicle was
registered in 2006.

We require your advice for the following.
1. The market value and scrap value of the vehicle, SKR8602K.
2. What is the net loss if the vehicle is to be considered under constructive total loss.

Please let us have your reply of the above 2 questions as soon as possible, so that we can reply to
the claimant’s solicitors when we receive their claim.

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

Quick & Easy Claims Submission’ & Product Purchase? via Sompo SG

Download now @ <image001.png> or <image002.png>
*For Travel, Personal Accident & Home Insurance | 2 For Travel, Personal Accident, Home & Private Motar Insurance
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Disclaimer: This e-mail, including attachments, is intended for the person(s) or company named and may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. Unauthorised disclosure, copying or use of this
information may be unlawful and is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete this message.
Privacy Policy Notice: Sompo Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. may collect, use and disclose your personal data
for the purposes stated in our Privacy Policy. This may include disclosure to holding and associated companies,
credit bureau, parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and
agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy.

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]
Sent: 11 July 2018 11:01 AM

To: 'Serene Tan' <serene.tan@mneduco.com.sg>; Teo, Grace <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>;
assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: Han, Bernard <Bernard.han@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
<melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD1802910/HCY - SUV(LKK)/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH6084H & SKR8602K ON
07.07.2018

Dear Serene,
Noted with thanks.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
5



From: Serene Tan [mailto:serene.tan@mneduco.com.sg]

Sent: Tuesday, 10 July, 2018 3:11 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d @lkkauto.com>; 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>;
assignments@lkkauto.com

Cc: 'Han, Bernard' <Bernard.han@sompo.com.sg>; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'

<melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: RE: CMTD1802910/HCY - SUV(LKK)/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH6084H & SKR8602K ON

07.07.2018

OUR REF: MN.IG.B2.1812525
Dear Catherine,

The vehicle is in the workshop now. Venue at 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6, #01-103 AutoBay@ Kaki Bukit,
Singapore 417883

Thanks & Best Regards,

(For and on behalf of Mr Nedumaran Muthukrishnan)
Serene Tan (Ms)

M NEDUMARAN & CO

Advocates & Solicitors

Commissioner for Oaths

Branch Office:

11 Sin Ming Road

#B2-09 (Unit 2), Thomson V Two
Singapore 575629

Tel: 6509-8480 / 6509-8481

Fax: 6509-8482

Email : serene.tan@mneduco.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTE: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and
confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you may not use, copy or disseminate the information contained herein. Please delete this message
and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6509 8480, if you have received this
message in error. Thank you.

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d @lkkauto.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 10, 2018 9:43 AM

To: 'Teo, Grace' <grace.teo@sompo.com.sg>; Serene Tan <serene.tan@mneduco.com.sg>;
assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Cc: 'Han, Bernard' <Bernard.han@sompo.com.sg>; 'Ye, Yong Kang Melvin'
<melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: RE: CMTD1802910/HCY - SUV(LKK)/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH6084H & SKR8602K ON
07.07.2018

Dear Grace,
Thank you for the assignment.

Dear Serene,



Kindly provide us the workshop detail.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408633)

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 9 July, 2018 4:36 PM
To: Serene Tan <serene.tan@mneduco.com.sg>; admin-d @lkkauto.com: assignments@Ikkauto.com

Cc: Han, Bernard <Bernard.han@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

<melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>
Subject: CMTD1802910/HCY - SUV(LKK)/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH6084H & SKR8602K ON

07.07.2018

Our Reference : CMTD1802910/HCY
Your Reference: MN/IG/B2/1812525/st

Without Prejudice
Date: 9" July 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/S M NEDUMARAN & CO
Dear Sir/ Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH6084H & SKR8602K ON 07.07.2018

We refer to your email reply of today.
We do not agree to your list of surveyors.

As such, we will be appointing our motor surveyor, LKK AUTO to conduct the pre-repair survey of
your client’s vehicle.

The pre-repair survey will include a survey of the vehicle when its damaged parts are being
dismantled prior to the commencement of repairs.

We would like our motor surveyor to conduct a post repair inspection once your client’s vehicle has
been repaired.

The survey is conducted on a without Prejudice basis and without any admission of liability.

Yours faithfully,

Best Regards

Grace Teo

Claims Division

D: 6329 5170 | T: 6461 6555 | F: 6221 3147
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
agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

From: Serene Tan [mailto:serene.tan@mneduco.com.sq]
Sent: Monday, July 09, 2018 4:03 PM

To: Teo, Grace

Cc: Han, Bernard; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin

Subject: RE: CMTD1802910/HCY - PRI/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH6084H & SKR8602K ON
07.07.2018

Our Ref : MN.IG.B2.1812525.st

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
SAVE AS TO COSTS

NOTICE TO INSURERS OBJECTING TO THE LIST OF MOTOR SURVEYORS
PROVIDED WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURSUANT TO PARAGRAPH 2.6 OF
THE STATE COURTS PRACTICE DIRECTIONS (AMENDMENT NO. 1 OF
2016)

Hi Grace,

. We refer to your email below.

2. We are instructed by SGM HARDWARE PTE LTD, the claimant and/or BOON
SIONG VEHICLE SERVICE, the motor workshop for SKR 8602K that they are not
agreeable to the appointment of the motor surveyors as stated in your said email.

3. In compliance with The State Courts Practice Directions (Amendment No. 1 of
2016), we propose to use one of the below mentioned motor surveyor to conduct the joint
pre-repair survey (“hereinafter referred to as PRS™) as a Single Joint Expert (“hereinafter
referred to as a SJE™).

1. | NICKY SEAH 6. | ANDREW HOW
(Absolute Appraisal Services) (Prominent Appraiser Services)

2. | MICHAEL YAP TECK CHYE 7. | NG KONG BENG PATRICK
(MC-COY Appraiser Pte Ltd) (Carlink Consultancy)

3. | DIXON YEO 8. | ANANDA KUMAR BISWAS S/O B N BISWAS
(Treasure Appraisal Services) (United Appraisal & Management Pte Ltd)

4. | LOI BOON JUAN 9. | DENNIS YAP TECK WEE




kPar Automotive Consultancy) (PAL’s Appraiser Pte Ltd)
5. | AMAS ONG 10. | ANDY YAP TECK LEE
AEON Auto Consultants LLP) (LCW Appraiser Pte Ltd)

4. Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the

appointment of any of the above motor surveyors as proposed by the claimant and/or

the motor workshop as a Single Joint Expert (“hereinafter referred to as “SJ B

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

Email : serene.tan@mneduco.com.se

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

From: Teo, Grace [mailto:grace.teo@sompo.com.sg)

Sent: Monday, July 9, 2018 3:39 PM

To: Serene Tan <serene.tan@mneduco.com.sg>; Igene Lim <igene.lim@mneduco.com.sg>

Cc: Han, Bernard <Bernard.han@sompo.com.sg>; Ye, Yong Kang Melvin
<melvin.ye@sompo.com.sg>

Subject: CMTD1802910/HCY - PRI/ ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH6084H & SKR8602K ON 07.07.2018

Our Reference : CMTD1802910/HCY
Your Reference: MN/1G/B2/1812525/st

Without Prejudice
Date: 9" July 2018 EMAIL ONLY

Attention:
M/S M NEDUMARAN & CO

Dear Sir/ Madam,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING SJH6084H & SKR8602K ON 07.07.2018



We refer to your Notice of Accident dated 09/07/2018 via fax.

Kindly re-direct your future motor claims survey request to motorsurvey@sompo.com.sg
Please be informed that Lorriance Wong the handler of this case.

We intend to conduct a pre-repair survey of the damage to your client’s/your customer’s vehicle

jointly with your client/your motor workshop. We propose to use one of the motor surveyors
named in the list below to conduct the joint pre-repair survey as a single joint expert.

Pre-Repair Survey

Selection (Indicate as

Motor Surveyor Surveyor tick)
1 | Raleigh Services Andrew Ow Yong
Vincent Ng

Kenneth Kong (North
2 | LKK Auto Consultants area)

Marcus Chua (East area)

Mohd Rasul (West area)

Mohd Taufikh (West area)

3 | Priority Services Jimmy Lee

Lawrence Ng

Jeffrey Ong
4 | JP Knights Adjusters & Surveyors Jason Lek
5 | In House surveyor Teo See Ling

Please let us know within two (2) working days whether you agree to the appointment of any of
these motor surveyors as a single joint expert. You may select up to two of the listed motor
surveyors. We will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

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
10



credit bureéu. parties to whom disclosure is permitted/required by laws, our third party service providers and
agents (acting on our behalf). Please click here for our Privacy Policy

11



<MC-COY

APPRAISER PTE LTD

No. | Kaki Buldt Ave 6 #01-28 AutoBay @ Kaki Bulit Singzpore 417883
Tel: 6748 6653 Fax: 67471017 Registration No: 200723232D

Invoice No 18018-07/AY
Billing Name & Address
Date 2 Aug 2018
SGM Hardware Pte Ltd
C/o No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#01-103 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883
Vehicle No : SKR 8602 K Model : Mitsubishi Colt Plus
Item Descriptions Amount S$
1 Date of inspection : 11 Jul 2018
A copy of the inspection / survey report
Correspondence, postages and etc.
2 Photography Services
- Develop photographs
- Storage of digital photographs
- Submission of photographs 223  copies
3 Transportation Charges
4 2nd Inspection & Final Inspection Total $ 1098.00
SDLS : ONE THOUSAND AND NINETY-EIGHT ONLY

Notes :

1. All cheque payment should be "Crossed" and made payable to "Mc-Coy Appraiser Pte. Ltd."
2. All cheque should have our "Invoice No." written on the reverse side of the cheque

3. For further enquiries on this invoice, please feel free to contact us

Official Stamp

E &O.E




<MC-COY

APPRAISER PTE LTD

No. 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-28 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417883
Tel: 6748 6653 Fax: 67471017 Registration No: 200723252D

Report Reference : TP/ 18018-07/AY / 2018
Date of Report : 2 Aug 2018

SGM Hardware Pte Ltd

c/o No. 1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#01-103 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit
Singapore 417883

THIRD PARTY SURVEY
ACCIDENT HAPPENED ON 7 Jul 2018

Workshop Address Boon Siong Vehicles Service
No.1 Kaki Bukit Avenue 6
#01-103 Auto Bay@Kaki Bukit

Singapore 417883
As per your instruction dated 11 Jul 2018 with regard to the above matter. We have
carried out a physical inspection on the said vehicle SKR 8602 K . We enclosed herewith

our report and findings as follows:

1. VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Registration No : SKR 8602 K Engine No : 4A910015994
Model . Mitsubishi Colt Plus Mileage o 213910
Year / Capacity : 2006/1499 Colour . Silver
Chassis No - JMYLTZ23W5Z000698

2. TYRES CONDITION

Size Made Balance Rim
FRONT O/S : 195/50R15 Falken 4.00 mm Sport
REAR 0O/S ] 195/50R15 Falken 4.00 mm Sport
FRONT N/S : 195/50R15 Falken 4.00 mm Sport
REAR N/S : 195/50R15 Falken 4.00 mm Sport
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<MC-COY

APPRAISER PTE L

No. 1 Kaki Bukit Ave 6 #01-28 AutoBay @ Kaki Bukit Singapore 417993
Tel: 6748 6653 Fax: 67471017 Registration No: 200723252D

3. DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGES

At the time of inspection, we noted that the vehicle has sustained an impact damages on the rear
portion(s). For more detail of the damages, please see photograph attached.

4. Estimated normal period of repair : 14 working days to complete.
5. Enclosed number of photograph : 223 copies.

6. In accordance to your instruction, we have Not Authorised repair to the vehicle and the survey
was done on a "Without Prejudice” basis. We hope that this report will be of assistance to you in
dealing with the matter.

7. Should you discover any discrepancy in the report, please kindly notify us within 2 weeks, or the
report will be treated as correct,

Disclaimer

The rates and assessment of damages as stated in this report is to be used solely for legal proceedings In relation to
the surveyed vehicle and the accident in which the surveyed vehicle was involved in. The rates and assessment of
damages must not be used in any circumstances for comparison with other vehicles and/or other accidents in other
legal proceedings.
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Vehicle No: SKR 8602 K
Report No: TP/ 18018-07/AY / 2018
SPARE PARTS
Qty Parts Description Condition vg::::::g:: C:Eirﬂl::;;ilsoid
Nett ltems .
1 Rear windscreen moulding Necessary $ 11800 $ ~ 118.00 NEC
1 Rear tailgate Damage $ 855.00 §$ 855.00 BV
2 Rear tailgate dampers Damage $ 29200 $ F 292.00%ww
1 Rear tailgate inner trim board Damage $ 24500 § _— 245.00<RA
2 Rear tailgate lamps Damage $ 378.00 $ — 378.00CRP
1 Rear tailgate lock Damage $ 339.00 $ ~ 339.00% [
1 Rear tailgate logo Necessary $ 4000 $ — 40.00NT
1 Rear tailgate outer handle Damage $ 12000 $ ~—129.00
1 Rear tailgate rubber Necessary $ 14500 $ _—145.008V
1 Rear tailgate 'COLT' emblem Necessary $ 2800 $ — 2800NEC
1 Rear tailgate 'PLUS' emblem Necessary $ 2600 $ ~— 26.00<RfY
1 Rear tailgate 'C&C' emblem Necessary $ 4000 $ — 4000MS
1 Rear tailgate auto motor Intact $ 29600 § a1 X
1 Rear tailgate inner '"AUTO LOCK' switch Damage $ 125,00 $ — 125.00 Shsyy
1 Rear tailgate lower moulding Necessary $ 31500 $ _~ 315.00 3
2 Rear taillamps Damage $ 55400 § -~ 554.00<KRY
1 Rear end panel outer Damage $ 32700 $ —~ 327.00 W&
1 Rear end panel inner garnish Damage $ 17900 § — 17900C<Q9
1 Rear end panel inner Damage $ 24500 $ - 24500 BNC
1 Rear bumper Damage $ 586.00 $ — 586.000D
2 Rear bumper reflectors RN\~ CRD | WANN b 0e $ 7600 $ Z2¥76.00 ¥<
2 Rear bumper side retainers Damage $ 76.00 $ . 76.000\5
1 Rear spare tyre board Damage $ 17500 $ _. 17500 V>
2 Rear spare tyre side boards Damage $ 14800 $ x 148.00 X5V &
1 Rear spare tyre panel Damage $ 856.00 $ _- 856.00 BWC
1 Rear spare tyre panel tray Damage $ 182.00 $ -~ 182.00CRH
1 Rear n/s chassis Damage $ 645.00 $ Z 645.00X R,
1 Rear exhaust silencer Damage $ 410.00 $ &4 410.00X
2 Rear exhaust silencer mountings Damage $ 56.00 $4n 56.00
2 Rear fenders Damage $ 1528.00 $ — 1528.00 BAWC
2 Rear fender inner garnishes Damage $ 828.00 § 7... 828.00 — -
2 Rear fender quarter glass mouldings Damage $ 620.00 $.7 620.00XNN
2 Rear fender corner garnishes Necessary $ 126.00 $71 126.00 X SN &
2 Rear fender inner shields Damage $ 76.00 $ — 76. OOC"‘Jr ¥
1 Rear seat (top) Damage $ 880.00 $ 7L 880.00* X
2 Rear doors Repair $ 1376.00 §$ ,
2 Rear door locks Damage $ 548.00 $,44 548.00% SVC
Nett ltems Sub Total $  13868.00 $ 12196.00
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Vehicle No:
Report No:

SKR 8602 K
TP/ 18018-07/AY / 2018

SPARE PARTS

Qty Parts Description Condition v;:s::::;z: %L‘s:i'::tli:‘d
Nett Items Total c/f  § 13868.00 § 12196.00
Nett Items
$ 13868.00 § 12196.00
Special Nett Items
1 Rear windscreen sealant Necessary 3 60.00 $ “pesooNES
1 Rear bumper clip (1 set) Damage $ 2800 § — 2800 NC
1 Rear number plate Damage $ 60.00 § -~ (106000 87
1 Rear reverse sensor (1 set) Damage $ 280.00 -§ @&.ﬂNZB0.00 200
2 Rear fender quarter glass sealants Damage $ 120.00 ~§ 50120.00 N ©<
$ 548.00 % 548.00
T4
Spare Parts Total 5 14416.00 § 12744.00
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Vehicle No: SKR 8602 K
Report No: TP/ 18018-07/AY / 2018

LABOUR COST
| Workshop's Our Revised
mie g Estimation Estimation
Spare Parts Totalc/f  § 14416.00 12744.00

1 Toremove and refit rear electrical wiring, replaced $ 50.00 40.00 20
damaged lamps and test for proper functioning.

2 Toremove and refit inner trims, inner garnishes, to $ 150.00 100.00 QQ
facilitate the repairs.

3 Toremove and refit rear bumper sensor. $ 150.00 80.00 _\ﬂ

4 To remove and refit rear windscreen glass. $ 200.00 120.00 —

5 Toremove and refit, straighten and re-adjust $ 150.00 80.00 TQ
exhaust pipe and replace rear exhaust silencer and
mountings.

6 Toremove and replace the above damaged parts, $ 2500.00 220Q.00
straighten, knock out, realign and repair including e U
cut and wield body panels. To re-adjust to the S
original position using power tools.

7 To spray paint on the replaced and repaired parts, $ 2500.00 1760.00
prepare spray such as masking tape the unaffected \ 30 Q
areas with paper, cleaning and sanding of surfaces,
final polishing and waxing are also available.

8 To apply undercoating on the repaired and replaced $ 350.00 210.00
panels for rust protection. \SN

Total § 20466.00 17334.00
The repairer has agreed to undertake the repair under a f E: i
Lump Sum Basis.We have further adjusted the amount
to a Lump Sum Repair Contract of: $ 13900.00

SDLS: THIRTEEN THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED ONLY

Qualified ?&bpraiser
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' Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-H: ; ‘. ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R
Affillated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
SOMPO INSURANCE SINGAPORE PL Ref :  CS3/SM018012634/Ugbe2-1
. IR
#05-01/086 Date: 19-10-2018
SINGAPORE LAND TOWERSINGAPORE 048623
Code: SMO
e Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SJH 6084H Veh. Inspected SKR 8602K
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CMTD1802910/HCY Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From BERNARD HAN Assign Date 18/10/2018
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model MITSUBISHI COLTPLUS (A) c.c 1499
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2006
Chassis No. JMYLTZ23W5Z000698 Colour SILVER
Odometer 213910 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3: Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/50 R15 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |195/50 R15 FALKEN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/50 R15 FALKEN 6 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |[195/50 R15 FALKEN 6 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  07/07/2018 Inspection Date 11/07/2018
Survey held at BOON SIONG VEHICLE SERVICE
BLK 1 KAKI BUKIT AVE 6 #01-103
SINGAPORE 417883
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 14 Working Days
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TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:1 of 3
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKR 8602K
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshops(g) ($j)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN MOULDING NECESSARY 118.00 118.00
1|REAR TAILGATE BUCKLED 855.00 855.00
2|REAR TAILGATE DAMPERS NOT NECESSARY 292.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER TRIM BOARD CRACKED 245.00 245.00
2|REAR TAILGATE LAMPS CRACKED 378.00 378.00
1|REAR TAILGATE LOCK BENT 339.00 339.00
1|REAR TAILGATE LOGO NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|REAR TAILGATE OUTER HANDLE CRACKED 129.00 129.00
1|REAR TAILGATE RUBBER BENT 145.00 145.00
1|REAR TAILGATE 'COLT EMBLEM NECESSARY 28.00 28.00
1|REAR TAILGATE 'PLUS' EMBLEM CRACKED 26.00 26.00
1|REAR TAILGATE 'C&C' EMBLEM DISTORTED 40.00 40.00
1|REAR TAILGATE AUTO MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 296.00 -
1|REAR TAILGATE INNER 'AUTO LOCK' SWITCH SHORTED 125.00 125.00
1|REAR TAILGATE LOWER MOULDING BENT 315.00 315.00
2|REAR TAILLAMPS CRACKED 554.00 554.00
1|REAR END PANEL OUTER BUCKLED 327.00 327.00
1|REAR END PANEL INNER GARNISH CRACKED 179.00 179.00
1|REAR END PANEL INNER BUCKLED 245.00 245.00
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 586.00 586.00
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTORS 0O/S CRACKED / N/S 76.00 38.00
NOT NECESSARY
2|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINERS DISTORTED 76.00 76.00
1|REAR SPARE TYRE BOARD DISTORTED 175.00 175.00
2|REAR SPARE TYRE SIDE BOARDS SERVICEABLE 148.00 -
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL BUCKLED 856.00 856.00
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TRAY CRACKED 182.00 182.00
1|REAR N/S CHASSIS TO REPAIR SEE 645.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER TO REPAIR SEE 410.00 -
LABOUR
2|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER MOUNTINGS NOT NECESSARY 56.00 -
2|REAR FENDERS BUCKLED 1,5628.00 1,528.00
2|REAR FENDER INNER GARNISHES TORN 828.00 828.00
2|REAR FENDER QUARTER GLASS MOULDINGS NOT NECESSARY 620.00 -

Report Ref No. CS3/SMO18012634/Ugbe2-1
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

-~ A T S W= . & 4 "
Bl BA B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 3
Q Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
ty P Workshop ($) ($)
2|REAR FENDER CORNER GARNISHES SERVICEABLE 126.00 -
2|REAR FENDER INNER SHIELDS CRACKED 76.00 76.00
1|REAR SEAT (TOP) TO REPAIR SEE 880.00 -
LABOUR
2|REAR DOORS TO REPAIR SEE 1,376.00 -
LABOUR
2|REAR DOOR LOCKS NOT NECESSARY 548.00 -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT - -843.30
13,868.00 7,589.70
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NECESSARY 60.00 40.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) NECESSARY 28.00 28.00
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) BENT 60.00 40.00
1|SET REAR REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 280.00 200.00
2|REAR FENDER QUARTER GLASS SEALANTS (SN) NECESSARY 120.00 80.00
548.00 388.00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING, 50.00 30.00
REPLACED DAMAGED LAMPS AND TEST FOR PROPER
FUNCTIONING.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT INNER TRIMS, INNER 150.00 60.00
GARNISHES, TO FACILITATE THE REPAIRS.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR BUMPER SENSOR. 150.00 50.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN GLASS. 200.00 120.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT, STRAIGHTEN AND RE-ADJUST 150.00 70.00
EXHAUST PIPE AND REPLACE REAR EXHAUST
SILENCER AND MOUNTINGS.
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE THE ABOVE DAMAGED 2,500.00 1,600.00
PARTS, STRAIGHTEN, KNOCK OUT, REALIGN AND
REPAIR INCLUDING CUT AND WIELD BODY PANELS. TO
RE-ADJUST TO THE ORIGINAL POSITION USING POWER
TOOLS. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR N/S
CHASSIS, REAR EXHAUST SILENCER, REAR SEAT (TOP)
AND REAR DOORS.
TO SPRAY PAINT ON THE REPLACED AND REPAIRED 2,500.00 1,300.00

PARTS, PREPARE SPRAY SUCH AS MASKING TAPE THE
UNAFFECTED AREAS WITH PAPER, CLEANING AND
SANDING OF SURFACES, FINAL POLISHING AND
WAXING ARE ALSO AVAILABLE.

Report Ref No. CS3/SM0O18012634/Ugbe2-1
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

il BAE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:3 of 3
Description of Parts Condition Estimate By | Our Adjusted
oty P Workshop ($) (s)
TO APPLY UNDERCOATING ON THE REPAIRED AND 350.00 150.00
REPLACED PANELS FOR RUST PROTECTION.
6,050.00 3,380.00
GRAND TOTAL 20,466.00 11,357.70
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 9,000.00

(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

CHUA KANG SENG

Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report.

ty wh
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